PTQ Minutes - July 12, 2022

Business Meeting called to order at 6:45 pm by Co-President Lois Wilhelm.

There were 50 members present and no guests. Approximately 15 members were present for the all day sew and 25 members took the barn quilt painting class.

Secretary's Report by Julia Stavran. Minutes of June 28, 2022 were read. One clarification noted about entry fee for Merrill quilt show. Julia thanked Linda Sardonell for taking minutes at the meeting.

Treasurer's Report by Linda Maly. Expenditures, revenues and balances reported for the first 6 months of 2022. Balance of \$16,539.71 in all accounts. No questions or corrections.

Membership Report. Lois Wilhem reminded everyone to check the list for accuracy of their information.

Vice Presidents' Report

Diane Neises discussed sign-up for the class on Wednesday, August 24 from 9-3 by Deanne Eisenman -Delightful Seasons wool applique. Registration is \$40 and a kit is \$20. Materials list will be emailed to registrants. It is multiple pages so Diane did not print them. Question raised about whether or not thread was included in the kit or if class participants had to provide their own. Diane did not know. Deanne will be doing a program at the August 23rd meeting "Fabric Scraps and Random Threads" which will include a trunk show.

Pat Taylor requested that it be announced that quilt entries for the Merrill Quilt Show are still being accepted until July 21.

Presidents' Report

- Thank you to Sherri Rindfleisch for doing the Barn Quilt Painting Class. Lots of beautiful blocks were completed.
- Nominating Committee of 3 persons needed to present a slate of the following positions:
 - Vice President/Program Chair
 - Treasurer
 - 3 Members At Large
- Holiday Party Committee for December 13. Lynn Trembath volunteered, followed by Linda Maly, Sherri Rindfleisch and Karen Pagel
- Continuing to work on compiling a list of organizations that might need community quilt donations.

Committee Reports

Quilt College Jean Berger reported that Quilt College early bird registration ends July 15. Jane Kellerman is still collecting door prizes. Online registration is encouraged as it reduces the likelihood of errors. Online payment can be made using PayPal or a check to PTQ can be mailed or handed in to Joan Pagel at guild meetings. In Joan's absence Maureen Mantor agreed to take checks at this meeting and get them to Joan.

Community Quilts

Newsletter

Friendship Block Wendy Waraksa presented her new block in blues and browns - Easy Card Tricks. Debbie Sullivan is still collecting blocks - Joan Klosinski promised her block was still coming and Julia Stavran's will follow hers.

News

Cindy Brouillard reported on a message received from the Cranberry Country Quilters about their show in Eagle River this weekend, July 16th 10 am to 4 pm.

New Business

- Lois Wilhelm requested volunteers for the Nominating Committee to fill positions of Vice President/Program Chair, Treasurer and 3 Members At Large. A member has already agreed to serve as Treasurer. One of the Nominating Committee members is to be a Board Member. Cathy Teske volunteered to meet this requirement.
- Who brought the Mango Salsa? Jody Gehrke will send out the recipe on Facebook page.

Took a 5 minute break for members to consider volunteering. Several members did volunteer for Members At Large and Treasurer positions. Still need 2 volunteers for the Nominating Committee to work with Cathy Teske to fill the Vice President position.

Meeting paused at 7:15 pm .

Skill Builder - Cathy Teske presented paper pieced flying geese pattern. **Show and Tell** followed - 13 members.

Meeting resumed at 7:55 pm

Lois reminded members of the silent auction for library books. If you bid on a book Ann Hagman will collect money at the end of the meeting.

No volunteers to serve on the Nominating Committee.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm.

Thank you to all the members who helped set up and clean up after the meal and at the end of the meeting.

Respectfully submitted, Julia Stavran, PTQ Secretary